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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Reines, Philippe I <reinesp@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, June 28, 2012 11:03 AM 

To: 	 H; Abedin, Huma 

Cc: 	 Valmoro, Lona J; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J 

Subject: 	 100 and counting... 

With 7ish months left, plenty of time to run up the score on total countries. 110 is a reasonable goal. Here are the 94 

countries left to choose from (asterisks appear next to countries you visited prior to becoming SecState, but not since -

so they would count): 

• Albania 

• Andorra 

• Antigua and Barbuda 

• Austria * 

• Bahamas, The 
• Belarus* 

• Belize 
• Benin 

• Bhutan 

• Bolivia* 

• Botswana* 

• Brunei 

• Burkina Faso 

• Burundi 

• Cameroon 

• Central African Republic 

• Chad 

• Comoros 

• Congo, Republic of the 

• Croatia 

• Cuba 

• Cyprus 

• Djibouti 

• Dominica 

• Equatorial Guinea 

• Eritrea 

• Fiji 

• Gabon 

• Gambia, The 

• Ghana* 

• Grenada 

• Guinea 

• Guinea-Bissau 

• Guyana 

• Holy See* 

• HUNGARY 

• Iceland* 

• Iran 

• Kiribati 
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• Korea, North 
• Laos 
• Lesotho 
• Liechtenstein 
• Luxembourg 
• Macedonia* 
• Madagascar 

• Malawi 
• Maldives 
• Mali 
• Marshall Islands 
• Mauritania 

• Mauritius 
• Micronesia 
• Moldova 
• Monaco 
• Mongolia* 
• Montenegro 
• Mozambique 
• Namibia 
• Nauru 
• Nepal* 
• Nicaragua* 
• Niger 
• Palau 
• Panama* 
• Paraguay* 
• Romania* 
• Rwanda* 
• Saint Kitts and Nevis 
• Saint Lucia 
• Saint Vincent and the Grenadines 
• Samoa 
• San Marino 
• Sao Tome and Principe 
• Senegal* 
• Seychelles 
• Sierra Leone 
• Slovakia* 
• Slovenia* 
• Solomon Islands 

• Somalia 
• South Sudan 
• Sri Lanka* 
• Sudan 
• Suriname 
• Swaziland 
• Syria 
• Timor-Leste 
• Tonga 
• Turkmenistan 
• Tuvalu 
• Uganda* 
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• Vanuatu 
• Venezuela* 
• Zimbabwe* 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05774372 Date: 11/30/2015 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

